Board of Trustees

MEETING: May 9, 2022, 7:00 pm Eastern Time

Pursuant to notice duly given, this meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Unitarian Universalist Association was held via Zoom conferencing.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kathy Burek, Barbara de Leeuw, Charles Du Mond (Co-Moderator), Suzanne Fast, Susan Frederick-Gray (President), Sherman Logan, Elizabeth Mount, John Newhall, JeKaren Olaoya, Lucia Santini Field (Financial Advisor), Meg Riley (Co-Moderator), Tom Schade, Sam Trumbore, Bill Young (Secretary)

ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANTS: Carey McDonald (Recording Secretary & Executive Vice President), Andrew McGeorge (Treasurer), Danielle DiBona and Chris Buice (chaplain), Stephanie Carey Maron, LaTonya Richardson, Donny Plante, Stacey Dixon, Betty Clark, Justine Sullivan, Adam Robersmith, Becky Brooks, Stephanie Samson, Darrick Jackson, Sofia Betancourt, Meg Richardson, Beverly Seese, Dick Burkart, Russ Menk

Meeting Minutes

Co-Moderator Meg Riley opened the meeting at 7:05 pm, and members and participants joined small groups for a brief personal check in.

Consent Agenda

The Board unanimously approved the consent agenda, which included the minutes from the April Board meeting.

Capital and Consolidated Budgets

Treasurer/CFO Andrew McGeorge presented the FY23 capital budgets and remaining consolidated budgets, including Beacon Press, General Assembly, the General Insurance Program, the Building Loan Fund and the UU Common Endowment Fund. Andrew described a time-limited increase in capital costs which started in FY22, including emergency repairs to the fire pumps and types of intensive capital work due to building vacancy. In the next year or so, the capital plan will call for more efficient windows and HVAC, building envelope repairs, and replacing IT infrastructure that is end of life.

Kathy Burek moved, Barbara de Leeuw seconded, and the Board unanimously approved the consolidated budgets.

Accountability Launch Group Charge

Co-Moderator Riley said the latest draft of a charge to an accountability launch group had incorporated feedback from the April meeting, including a commitment to develop a covenant with the commission members, the Board and the Administration. Discussion noted the need to further define the qualifications, expected time commitments, support or compensation, and scope of work before

24 Farnsworth Street, Boston MA 02210 | P (617) 742-2100 | F (617) 367-3237



recruiting for potential commission members could begin. The Co-Moderators shared they were working with the Administration to convene a roundtable of UU identity groups to discuss this path forward

Suzanne Fast moved, John Newhall seconded, and the Board unanimously approved the charge to the accountability launch group (Appendix).

Article II Study Commission

Becky Brooks shared the Commission's plans to focus its time during General Sessions at General Assembly on the key themes of purpose, inspiration, values and covenant. She said the Commission will use excerpts from its recorded panel discussion on these themes, and may share suggestions for language around each of the areas of Article II to get feedback.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board moved to Executive Session to discuss appointments at 8:10 pm.

It was later reported that Eric Horvath was appointed to the Socially Responsible Investing Committee.

The meeting ended at 9:20 pm.



Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Carey McDonald

Recording Secretary

Appendix

Accountability Launch Group Charge

In fall 2020, the UUA Board appointed a Design Team to develop a process for implementing the Commission on Institutional Change recommendations related to accountability. (See *Widening the Circle of Concern: Report of the UUA Commission on Institutional Change*, June 2020, p. 131). Reporting back a year later in October 2021, the Design Team advised not adopting the structure recommended by the COIC report, which highlighted assembling members of identity groups within the UUA. Instead, the Design Team recommended splitting the accountability function into two separate groups.

This proposal addresses the need for in-depth, real-time feedback to ensure the work of the UUA continues to be aligned with our goals and values. One group would provide a place where the UUA Board and Administration can convene, receive feedback and build relationships to support accountability with identity-based UUA groups.

The Design Team recommended another team, with these responsibilities:

- The team will be expected to offer an independent review of the Association's work to the UUA Board and staff on a regular basis. The team should retain a professional consultant or firm to advise on its process and provide expertise. The team will receive administrative support from UUA staff.
- 2. The team needs a designated convenor and regular meeting times.
- 3. The team needs to include UU and UU adjacent people with specific skills and perspectives to serve as members and consultants. People need to be financially compensated for this significant commitment of time.
- 4. Team members need to be included in generative conversations while decisions are being made, not called in to critique decisions after the fact. UUA Administration and Board members must provide access to existing meeting spaces, or create new ones, to ensure that the team can impact the ongoing work of dismantling and transforming white supremacy culture in an intersectional way.

Understanding that the needs and activities of the Accountability group will shift over time, this is a charge to launch such a group.

The Board has adopted a values statement about our commitment to the goals set out in the *Widening the Circle of Concern* report and mandated by the overwhelming majority vote for the 2021 General Assembly Statement of Conscience, "Undoing White Supremacy: A Call to Prophetic Action."

The UUA Board of Trustees is commissioned by the General Assembly and committed to learning and practices that will transform Unitarian Universalism into a



liberating place of belonging for the interdependent communities present, with particular commitment to removing barriers created by systemic oppression.

There are many goals set out in the *Widening the Circle of Concern* report. The highest priority should be given to those practices which relate to UUA culture, including UUA governance and polices, and decisions of the UUA Board and Administration. The group is further charged with creating generative, evolving processes of decision-making which reflect UU values and theology, and to communicate with Unitarian Universalists about the work of creating liberating communities.

ACTIONS NEEDED:

- 1. The Board will appoint four to six people to begin this work, who hold a variety of skill sets, perspectives, and identities. That group may then consider adding additional people to bring in necessary perspectives and skills, either as temporary consultants or as team members. A leader of the team will be identified.
- 2. Board and Administration members will meet with the new team immediately to generate a covenant and agreements for the work, a timeline, and practices. Values including humility, compassion, collaboration, direct and frequent communications, and adaptive leadership will be central to the covenant.
- 3. The Board and the Administration will generate a list of key places where decisions and discussions are taking place, as starting places for the team to attend. If appropriate places do not already exist where the team can readily participate, these places will be created cooperatively. The Board and Administration will meet with the team as they launch, however, the team will prioritize their ongoing work and stay in regular conversation with the Board and Administration about it.
- 4. The team is welcome to spend time with Board committees, the Board, the Administration, and other groups to develop specific goals and strategies, prioritizing the importance of various groups' activities. The team may identify resources that are needed and suggest other staff or consultants to develop them.
- 5. The team will meet with identity groups regularly and hear their concerns.

BOARD AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITMENTS TO THE TEAM:

- 1. The Board and Administration will make it a top priority to be responsive and easily available to the team.
- 2. The Board and Administration will ensure that the team is able to access the information and gatherings needed to work effectively.
- 3. The Board and Administration will adequately fund the work.
- 4. The Board and Administration will do the work necessary to implement the COIC report which is in their respective portfolios as it evolves over time.
- 5. The Board and Administration will tend to the changing needs of implementing the report and support the team in modifying its workplan as the work unfolds.



